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ADDENDUM #1
TO: INTERESTED VENDORS

FROM: Wayne Meyer, Issuing Officer

RE: INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE (ITN) FOR ONLINE LEGAL RESEARCH
ITN No: JAC -2023.01

This addendum provides all potential respondents some minor changes to the language of the ITN
pursuant to answers provided by the JAC to questions asked by vendors during the Question and
Answer portion of the Procurement.
Section 1.2 Definitions is corrected to read as follows:
1.3  Definitions.
Section 1.3 Calendar of Events is corrected to read as follows:
14 Calendar of Events.
Section 2.21 ChecKklist of the ITN is corrected to read as follows:
2.21 ChecKlist
The following items should be included in the ITN package as specified in Section 5, Reply
Instructions, and must be received no later than 2:00 P.M. ET, March 20, 2023, by JAC
at the address indicated in Section 1.4, Calendar of Events:
Transmittal Letter
Sealed Technical Section

Sealed Price Sheet

END OF ADDENDUM #1

The Justice Administrative Commission administratively serves the judicial-related offices of State Attorney, Public Defender,
Criminal Conflict and Civil Regional Counsel, Capital Collateral Regional Counsel, and the Statewide Guardian ad Litem Program.
The JAC also performs compliance and financial review of court-appointed attorney and due process vendor bills.



